STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA Noverber 6, 1985 P.O. DRAWER 0D

GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(505) 748-1283

Max Wilson Inc.
P.0. Box 1978 .
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re: Monsanto Federal
#1-N-22-25-26
Wildcat Delaware Pool

Gentlemen:

Please submit the multipoint test on the C-122 form.
We need the original and two (2) copies with the back pressure
curve sheet attached.

Also, before a completion can be approved through our
office, we will need a copy of the Deviation Survey and one (1) copy
of all logs that have been run on the well.

Sincerely,

s A. Clements
Supervisor District II

LAC/tm



